
From: JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 7:42 PM 
To: JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource 
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Signed ERB form 
Attachments: ML21045A125_Redacted.pdf 
 
 
 
From: JSheaIA-Hearing Resource  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 1:27 AM 
To: JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource <JSheaIA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: <A E> 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JShea_IA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  1255  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9175b5702c9c49b6b1c8c137247ccf64)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] FW: Signed ERB form  
Sent Date:   2/15/2021 7:42:20 PM  
Received Date:  2/15/2021 7:42:21 PM  
From:    JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
 
Created By:   JSheaIA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource" <JSheaIA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQPWMSMRS02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    183      2/15/2021 7:42:21 PM  
ML21045A125_Redacted.pdf    298328  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  








